kloGc) (INT)

oo

o3

From: | (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: T ro 65 10:50 AM

To: : (FBI)

Subject: - (Question re: Issuance f0||:|
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Glad | finally got it right.

. - : b
--—---Original Message----- - o~
From: l JFBD) D7C
Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2006 10:20 AM ' b2
To: (OGC) (FBI) -
cc: [ [7060) (F8l L7E
) Subjeg:‘t: RE: Question re: NSL issuance fol | h4
UNCLASSIFIED b7D
NON-RECORD ’

* Thank you for your assistance. | appreciate it.

o
----- Oriq n7C
From: i |(OGC) (FBI) e
Sent: 6 9:48 AM &
To: | | |(FBD b7E
cc | GC) (FBI) .

Subject: RE: Question re: NSL issuance for I:l loF:!

UNCLASSIFIED
"NON-RECORD

a9 G

_ QOkav. now | get it [

b6
b7C
e}
b7E
b4
b7D

b6
b7C

<< File: tollbillingattachmentmay8.2006 . wpd >>

Original Message ‘b 6
..... i e o
From: | |Fan pI7C
Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2006 9:20 AM fo¥l
To: Jcocc) (FBI) o
- Ca [(0GC) (FBI) B7E
* Subject: RE: Question re: NSL issuance fo: b4
UNCLASSIFIED ‘ b7D
NON-RECORD ha
7D

Let me explain the|:|a bit and it should clarify.

D0

b4

1 NoL VIO-Z25145

P

b7D



b5

Thank you, b4
: 7D
] . b6
iole 2
----- Original Message----- n7c p7C
From: OGC) (FBI) S
Sent: “Tuesda ODer 8:35 AM 04
TO: I (FB]) b 7 -F“
cc: EJGC) (FBI =
Subject: RE: Question re: NSL issuance for1:| b4
UNCLASSIFIED b7D
NON-RECQRD
<
ot
----- -Original MPC<anP---—- b6
From: |OGC) (F8D . b0
Sent: IIummmLua_mf B
To: FBI) (OGC) (FBI) b2
Subject: RE: Question re: NSL issuance hTE
UNCLASSIFIED k4
NON-RECORD . p7D b5
‘ b4
7D
[ 1 v'm forwarding this to our NSL expert b6
X B0
----- Original Messaqe--—-- I bé
From: (FBI) -
Sent: 006 5:47 PM _b7 .
To: gﬂiow b2
Subject; uestion re; NoL 1ssuance fo ‘b7 i
UNCLASSIFIED b4
NON-RECORD_ | 7D

[ ]

N

!

NSLVIO-23146

oo oo
~d s (0 -

3



Thank you for your assistance.

SA . - .
| Division, | I bé

Desk: I ) _ . . p7C

Ce||u||a'r| o
I bz

b7E

UNCLASSIFIED.
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

3 NSLVIO-23147



DGC) (INT)

From: | —[DO) (FBI) )
Sent: 46 PM . bbb
To: OGC) (FBI)  1y7¢
Cc: , CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b

[ 1 wic

The DD wants to get this out as soon as possible so | believe the following will satisfy his concerns:

Thanks ‘ b5
1 06
----- Original Message----- : pIC
From: (OGC) (FBI) i
Sent: Wednesday, February Za, 2007 4:20 PM b6
To: | KDO) (FBI) D7C
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) o

Subject: FW: Emergency Disclosure EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

l:l- see my responses. Valerie agrees.|:|

- -—---Original a
From: GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 7:57 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

70 Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- Qriginal Message-----
From: [ |00y (reDy

Sent: 07 6:53 AM
To: GC) (FBI}
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: Emergency Disclosure EC

06
UNCLASSIFIED N7
NON-RECORD T

[ 1

1 NSLVIO-23148




Let me know your thoughts and comments.

[—

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

b6
p7C

2

NSL VIO-23149

b5

by D



oOUv oo o
> O Oy

t

)

(OGC) (INT)

From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: } 7420 PM
To: (DO) (FBI)

Cc: ; - (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Emergency Disclosure EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

see my responses. Valerie agrees.|:|

----- Qriginal Message-----

From: | !(OGC) {FBI} e
Sent: nesday, reoruary 28, <007 7:57 AM ’

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) ' b7C
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From: | ]DO) (FBI) -
Sent: 007 6:53 AM bo
To: | |§OGC) (FBI) H7C
Cc: , EE. ) (FBI)

Subject: Emergency Disclosture EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bo
b7C

1

NSL VIO-23150



ooo

Let me know your thoughts and comments.

Thank

/ou,

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

2

NSL VIO-23151

~1 oy O
!



loae) (anT)

From:

OGC) (FBY)

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 7:57 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

IJaLen’el

| haven't sent what is below.

----- Original —
From: Mb(m) (FBI)

bo

007 6:53 AM
(OGC) (FBI)

Sent:

To:

Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: Emergency Disclosure EC
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-23152

b6
b7C

A

bo
b7C

b7D



Let me know your thoughts and comments.

— - oe

570
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

,  NSLVIO-23153



DGC) (INT)

From: : | ___|ocey i SO

Sent: Eriday. February 23. 2007 3.08 PM , o7C

To: OGQC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.

(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: Emergency disclosure letter

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Here is an updated emergency disclosure letter.

I_Eauuhn‘a_l.ha;m.addAN'

05
oYW ER

emergency
Jlisclosure letter re..

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

1 NSL VIO-23154



(OGC) (INT)

From: (OGC) (FBI) né
Sent: 11:14 AM 7¢
To: (OGC) (FBI) -
Ce: | OGC) (FBI) b4
Subject: FW! b7D
Importance: High
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b6
7C
b5
b4
b7D
Thanks,
1 b6
----- Original Message----- RO
From: {QGC) (FBI) M
Sent: 3 2006 1:49 PM joY!
To: OGC) (FBI) 7D
Subject: ] ~
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
p5
----- Original Message----- v
From: | koo (ra1) be
Sent: Wednesdav_November 08, 2006 1:32 PM h7C
To: ﬁoc@ (FBL) b
Subject: : e
' b7D
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-REGORD
b5

I\ICl “l‘)_;!;] CZ



b

This statute seems like it's all over the map.

----- Origi ' ‘ s
From Lo o) () b6

Sent: 12:49 PM b7C
To: 34 | OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, -,
TIE (OGO (FBI); GC) (EBLY e
ce | Jocc) (78N BGC) (FBI); fosc) Fang | b7E
fOGC) (FBI) b4
Subject: RE :
-~ biD
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
1
b
b4
L7D

----- Original Messaae
From: FBI) R
Sent; tvmmmmmllms PM o]4)
To: OGC) (FBLY, CAPRONL, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBL); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) FBD]______ | B7C
i GC) (FB (OGC) (FBI)
cel 0GC) (FBL); 0GC) (FB)] Joso®sn | b2
(0GC) (FBI oo
Subject: RE: | D7E
S oY

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 7D
NON-RECORD

o
(@2l

From: [ JoGcy (FBY) b6
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 12:12 PM
To: _(;WF E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)| toGe) (re1); b7 C
DGO (FBI) 1N
Ce: ' OGC) (FBI); :I (0GC) (FBIY |G
- | (OGC) (FBI) DIE
sgec:. [ Y
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED : v b7D
NON-RECORD
o¥/}
7D

,  NSLVIO-23158



A few issues --

OO 00
NI SN IS
3

=

o)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

« Can ! find out who is interested in attending and when you are available?

NSL VIO-23159



NSL VIO-23160

b4
b7D
lo}S
b2
b7E
Lo

Nl
[



46

2

NSL VIO-23161

b5
4
b7D
be

e
A



3

NSL VIO-23162
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NSL VIO-23163
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OGC) (INT)

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: i . | H70
To: ___|OGC) (FBI) - >
Ce: . | Zavatat W= =1) b
Subject: RE:|
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
! fffff! | 5
---=-Qriginal pd
From: | |>GC) (FBI) bt
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2006 8:19 AM .
- To:  CAPRONL. VALERIE . (QGC) (Fe1) b7 C
Cc: 0GC) (FBI) =
Subject: Iﬁ| b2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bb
-----Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) W
Sent: 5:25 PM jo19)
To: | lc0G0) (FBD w7
Subject: RE -
 Subject: R b5
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
" Here is our response. See what you can do -- although saying it is up in the air probably won't fly. 0
<< File DO1.wpd >>
----- Original Messgaa b6
From: bac) (ran) b7C
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2006 4:20 PM Y
To: (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONIL, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b5
ce: (OGC (OGC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI| ]
{OGCy (FBI); GC)(FBI '
Subject: l |
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
be
b7C

. NSLVIO-23164



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED.

| SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-23165

b E)
b6
BIC
b4
b7D



(&)

OGC) (INT)

From: | FBI) :
Sent: 7 4:37 PM
To: OGC) (FBI) (FB)
Subject: RE:
SECRET
RECOR%- bl
All,
In my last call tc_JI |
| }Nas helpful, and | hope to put it to good
use. : ‘
Thankg bnd [for your help, b6
b7C
-----Original Message-----
From: DGC) (FBI) ne
Sent: ., 2007 4:25 PM 70
To: (FBI) f
Cc FBI} b2
Subject: RE: . b7E
SECRET, -
RECORL
----- Origi o
Y N T b6
Sent: _Wednesday, January 03, 2007 4:08 PM '}y 77~
To: (OGC) (FBI) v

Subject: RE!

5L vio-23166



(3)

 SECRET
RECORD 303-0
! | ]
bb
!(OGC) (FBI) 5
nesday, January U3, 2007 9;55 AM .
0GC) (FBI) b7
iSjAHWU_W————— bl
| don't think | responded to this.| |
b5
b6
h7C
--——--Original Message----- b2
From: | |(OGC) (FBI) -
Sent: ‘ 11:48 AM b6 L7E
To: [ liosc) (FBI)1 |(OGC) (FBI) 7C
Subject: RE: !
" SECRET, bl
(5] - -RECOR
b5
b4
b7D
bo
b7C
b2
b7E




o
N

"PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT

PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

Assistant General Counsel

(5

LE
biC
b2
Tel
Fax
Cel|
- OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL b6
b7C
l l o2
From: OGC) (FBI) o
Sent: i 006 9:52 AM ' : D7k
To: FBI);| |FBI)
Cc: %ﬁ; (Fe1);] foccyran) G| |
(CD) (FBI)
Subject: RE:

SECRET, .
RECORq bl
; (10-23168




llnauﬂammmmma.nel.ll | o5
b6

----- Original Message--—-- ) b7C
From: FBI) ' ' ,
Sent: [, 2006 1:41 PM , b6
To: FBI) ](0GC) (FBI) : o
Cc: [GGC) (FaI); OGC)(FBL); [ | (FBY); b7C
](cD) (FET) fo¥s
Subject: RE: ™~
b7E
SECRET, ’
{8} - REGORI. bl
How about:
----- Original Message-----
From: FBI)
Sent: Tnarsaay, Oecemuer 21, 2006 1:05 PM
To: ] (0GC) (FBY); Ieg) b6
Cc: Yooy 7es)) ; {re1); - ©
T(CC T b7C
Subject: RET _ p2
SECRE] bl ' b7h
|: S :| “ - . RECOR . | v

oy

[ e|

oo
-
P

‘ — NSLVIO-23169




(&) -

b5
b6

b7C

————— Qriginal Message-----
From: | (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 2006 12:08 PM
To: FBI) - :
cc: (FBI);:IOGC) (FBI); OGC)(FBI)
Subject: RE:
- -SECRET )
RECORI bl
-----Original Messgaezzzzz
From: FBI} b6
Sent: 12:05 PM Lo
" To: GC) (FBI) n7C
cc: |(FBI) e
Subject: T e
PITE
. SECRET ,
RECORD{ bl

OGC's thoughts, please?

Lo
p7C
-----Qriginal Messaag-----
From: | kFBI)
Sent: Ursda cember 21, 2006 11:54 AM
To: I |(FBI)
Subject: RET

SECRET -
-RECORT o2

b6
b7C
b2
b7D

b5
D6
b7C

Ty

b7E

bt
b7C
b2
b7E

bic

BLCL _A\JT A 4=
I

5 NOL VIUTZ01




b5

b6

h7C

----- Original Message---— -
From: | | (FBI) © i) —~
Sent: 6, 2006 3:46 P 107 C
To: BI) b2
Cc: (FBI) -
Subject: FW: b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
The recommendation, and | concur, ig | L
----- QOriginal Message---— -
From: OGC) (FBI) bb ~
Sent: ~20063:36PM D/ C
To: FBI) b2
Subject: RE -
b7
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
First| |
5
-----Original Message-----
From: | | Z:39) né
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2006 3:23PM ™~
To: l_l'_"koeq (B~ 07C
Subject: RE: N2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED BVE
NON-RECORD
b5

NSL VIQ-23171

SEBRET




Any ideas how to proceed?

I
b5
-----QOriginal Messaqe -----
From: | fosc) (FBI) 06
Sent: MiadaacdavD haz 06, 2006 3:04 PM f“/
To: | FBI) b7C
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7E
NON-RECORD
col vour voice mall | am oot sure how!o address this [
b5

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED.

mkehmmmemdm, : oth
counterintelligence-investigations

BECLASSIF-ON-26311224

SECRET

DERIVED FROM:-G.3-EBLClassification Guide-G-3-dated-Ho7Z Foroign-
-DECLASSIFY-ON:20314224
- SECRET

BERIVED-FROM:-6-3-FBI-Ctassification-Gtride-G=3dated4/97 Foreitgn
Countortntoli I tigat

DECTASSIFY ON: 20311227

SECRET

DERIVED FRONMT G-3 FBICiassificatiomr Suide-G-3-dated-H87 Foroign—
Countorintelligonce-lnvestigations

;  NSLVIO-23172




[0GC) (INT)

(8)

131

From: | I(OGC) (FBf) .
Sent: 7 4:40 PM o3
To: (OGC)(FB)  b7C
Subject: RE:
SECRE] bl
RECOR|
Okay] |
fsormTy: r
5
-----Qriginal ge-----
From: J(oGey (FBI) b6

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2007 4:29 PM o
To: ipeq {FBI) : bi7C

Subject: RE:

' "SECRE oy
RECORq bl

[ | sent you an emaif . [Juiig
|

el

""" Orig] e
From: ggzﬁikoeo (FBI) b7C
Sent: nesday, January 03, 2007 4:08 PM
To: Yoec) (Far)

Su'bjeci.. RET

.. SECREF 1
RECOR

_

b6

biC

Thanks but I'm now confused|

From: IOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2007 9:55 AM
To oGc) (FBI)

Subject: .

(5] sEcREF— bl

@)
o

O
g
(@]

| don't think I responded to this.|

b5

b7E
be

-----Original Message-----
From: ﬁ;]oeq (reD
Sent: riday, December 22, 2006 11:48 AM

bo
To: 0GC) (FBI);| osc) (Fen) e

Subject: RE:
NSL VIO-23173

D]

1

h7C



(8- |
- SECRET
RECORD




bbb

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT

PRIOR OGC APPROVAL
~_Assistant General Counsel
b6
p7C
e b2
Fax
Cell
- OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
bé From: L | cosc) (e
0 gent: ’ 006 9:52 AM
R —— i — —
., Ce [OGC) (FB C)(FBI) (FBI);
2 (CD) (FBI) - |
7E Subject: : :
(5) PIE o
-SECRET
RECORL
bh
ike i helpl
Ilh“m“w““’ <o l7c
----- Original Messgge----- .
From: FBI) : ol
Sent: [, 200a1.41BM »7C
To: FBI); (OGC) (FBI) o
Cc: [OGC) (FBI) BI);| |(FBI); -~
(CD) (FBI) b7E
I: S :l . Subject:
SECRET; b1
RECORI
How about:
b5

5 NSLVIO-23175



(3] -

)

----- Original Me: e
From (FBI)
Sent L2006 1:05 PM nE
To: (o] een A
Cc: 1) r [rB; Db7C
CD) (FBI) A
Subject: R . e
b7E
- .,v._SEACRET bl
RECOR DL
oo
©7C
02
oIE
----- Original Message---—- .
From: 0GC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2006 12:08 PM bic
To: (FBI) bIC
Cc: (Fan] |co6cy (FBI);:IOGC)(FBI) b2
Subject: - RE: _ b7E
. SECRET v
RECORD bl
----- Original Messaaa. .
From: ] fren) b6
Sent: 06 12:05 PM Yo
To: 0GC) (FBI) b7C
Ces JTBSTTFBI h?
Subject: FW: -
b / E




(&) -

(el

b5

jol5)

b7C

. SECRET
R’ECOR#

pl

bb
jo15
b7C

0OGC's thoughts, please?

L1

------ Original Messgag----- D 6
From: l krar) b7C
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2006 11:54 AM n2
To: [ ‘:BI) -
Subject: RE: b7E
~- . SECRET bl
RECORD|
JAny suggestions on how to proceed?
-—---QOriginal Me: ho
From NTF O
Sent T
To: b2
Cc: ~
Subject: R7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD '

_The tecommeaendation and | cancul

o
&

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: ](0GC) (FBI)
Sent: r 06, 2006 3:36 PM
To: | | (FBI)

Subject: RE:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

BEINCN

oo o
RO



Eirsil ]

o)}
----- Original Messagg---—-- .
From: L  G239) ol
Sent: I_wed.mda:a.l.}amnh:mﬁJE)% 3:23PM B7C
To: GC) (FBI) oA
Subject: RE: bl

b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
i

Any ideas how to proceed?

jol}

----- Original Message----- bé
From: OGC) (FBI) o
Sent: 2006 3:04PM D7 C
To: FBI) :
Subject: ﬁb 2

b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| got your voice mail. | am not sure how to address this.l | b

(3




SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

BERWEB-FROM:-6-3-FBi-Ctassification-Gtride-G-3-dated-+/87Foreign_
; T investioat

DEGLASSIFY-ON203TT22T

SECRET

BERIVEB-FROM-G-3-FBl-€lassification-Gtiide-G-3dated-H07Feoreign
-Counterinteliigence-investigations

DECLASSIEY-ON: 20314221

SECRET

Gounterintelligence-investigations
-RECLASSIEY ON:-20344224-

SECRET

SECRET

BERIVED-FROM-G-3-FBtEiassifieation-Guide-G-3-dated-H+07Fercign-Counterintelligence-
Investigati

BECLABSIFY ON: 26314224

SECRET

-BERIVEBFROM-G-3-FBI-Gleseification-Guide-G-3—dated-18/Foreigh-Counterintelligence-
3 Gerati

BECHASSIFY-ON:20311221

SECRET

§ e o . y ‘ ntelii

e
~DECLASSIFYONTZ03TIZZT
SECRET

SECRET




OGC) (INT)

From: | (OGC) (FBI) bo
Sent: ' 7 4:08 PM biC
To: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: e :
SECRET -
RECORD) | -
Thanks but I'm now confused]
i
-----0riginal rfrmumh—l ' )
From: (OGC) (FBI) be
Sent: ary 03, 2007 9:55 AM le
To: [\:ﬂ(om) (FBI) DL
Subject: g :
[S) - secreT 1
RECORD| bl )
D5
. . b6
| don't think | responded to this. | -
b7C
----- Original Message----- ‘
From: OGC) (FBI) . . o .
Sent: Trigay. December 22, 2006 11:48 AM : be
To: (0GC) (FBI) loce) (FBI) le
Subject: RE Rl
(8 SECRET, ol
R'ECO-Rq-
05
bo
o7C
o4
07D
02
b7E




(3 -

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FB! WITHOUT PRIOR
OGC APPROVAL

Assistant General Counsel

b6
b7¢C
Tel, b2
Fax
' CeH|

| | - OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

N

From: [ pGC) (FBI)

b
Sent: Friday, Decer];hg;zunnﬁ_g_sz_am_l b7C
To:[ J¢FBI "o
Cc:L—I(OGC) (FBI_I—I_ C)(FBI)l tFBI); { feoy B =
Subject: b7E
" SECRET

RECORLD bl




(81 .

(g

" SECRE
RecoRa

bl

That Inoks like it shayild heln| b5
Lo
-----Original Message----- pic
From: |FBI)
Sent: L, 20(16_13.1_2&%l D6
To: (FBI) OGCY (FBI) 0
Ce: y(e;L__ JoGoyrsn; lesycee;[ ] b7C
(FBI) s
Subject: RE: :b 2
e L7E
SECRET -
RECORD bl
How about:
jofS"
-----QOriginal Message----—
From: FBI) )
Sent: v, December 21,2006 1:05 PM Lo
To: 0 |¢Fen) o7C
Cc: l.:[_l {OGC) (FBI); OGCYFEIY | G2 ] ©/
CD) (FBI) o
Subject: RE: NTE




o T oo
2

~1 PO -d

T}

g

18y

b5
bo
h7C

bo
bicC

bTE

b5

" -SECRET

-----Qriginal Message-----
From: sTp OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2006 12:08 PM
To: FBI)
£ — T N L
Subject: RE:
o ‘SECRE ‘
RECOR bl
----- Original Message--——-
From: FBI)
Sent: 06 12:05 PM
To: OGC) (FBI)

Cc: | | (FBI
Subject: T :

RECORD bl

 0GC's thoughts, please?

-——--Original Message==--- oS
From: rﬂ (FBI) h7C
Sent: , 2006 11:54 AM B
To: I kFBl) b2z
Subject: RE” b7E
SECRET,

. '”"RECORq. bl

b6
biC
b2
b7E

bb
ke
b7C

An sgggestions on how to proceed?




From: | | [G:3)

Sent: I-\MMHNN-FG, 2006 3:46 PM
To: BI}

Cc: (FBI)

Subject: FW:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Ilns_mmmguﬁam_and | concur]

From: | ] (0GC) (Fan)

Sent: IJALednmLDecemhe:l06, 2006 3:36 PM
To: F8I)

Subject: RE:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bé
b7C
b7E

First, |

----- Original Message-----
From: l |FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2006 3:23 PM
To: 0OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

b5

NSL VIO-23184



Any ideas how to proceed?

@]

e

b5
pé
o
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
] got your voice mail. | am not sure how to address this] | b5
LR

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

WWQM%,W,Q n
Commnterirtellicence-investigations
DECLASSIFY-ON-26341224

- SECRET

Coumnterintethgence-investigations
DEGLASSIEY-ON:i20341221-
SECRET

Irvestigations-
-DEGHASSIFY-ONT2031T122T
SECRET
DERIVED FROMG=3 FBICiassification Gutde G=3tated 1197 - Forem Counterintetitnence
‘nvestigations
-DEGHASSIFF-ON—203H122T
SECRET




OGC) (INT)

ol
From: | kFBI) 7
Sent: . 2:18 PM oIt
To: OGC) (FBI) b2
Subject: RE: ECPA question IR
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
----- Original Message-——-—- . B0
From: | (OGC) (FBI) o
Sent: Wedn anu 3, 2007 1:57 PM 22
To: (FBI) HE
Subject: RE: ECPA question oo
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
b4
b7D

NSL VIO-23186



bhé

biC
Original ,
From: |(FBI)
Sent: _2007 1:09 PM
To: 0OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: ECPA question
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

.qo'\'
2

3D

olololle}
S

jol5}
b4
b7D
-----Original Message---—--
From: loco) (FB) 16
Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2007 12:54PM . _
To:[ FBI) biC
Subject: RE: ECPA question b2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED bTE
NON-RECORD o
b6
b7C
| understand fron:|that you got your answer to this.
lofs!
06
pIC
So if there is something there that | am unaware of, please let me know. Thanks.
----- Original Message----- ne
From: BI) K0
Sent: 2006 10:36 AM M
To: (QGC) (FBY) o2
Cc: FBI) 4
Subject: B oo et — bIE
SENSITIVE BUT-UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Hi. | hope vou are up for an ECPA guestion | |
o
L7D

NSL VIO-23187



HERE TN

OGC) (INT)
b6
From: | [Fe b0
Sent: 7 1:54 PM M
To: (OGC) (FBY) . b2
Subject: RE: ECPA guestion D7D
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
b4
b7D
-----Original Message-----
From: | coGe) (F1) b6
Sent: T007 1:15 PM NN
Subject: 5 h2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED - b7E
NON-RECORD_
b5
od
7D
————— Original Message——- ,
From: | ke b6
Sent: 07 1:10 PM -
To: ooy rey 1 C
Subject: RE; question . b2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7E
NON-RECORD
b
b4
7D
-----Original Message----- bhe
From: GC) (FBI) —~
senu—Lmﬁalyﬂ,mwam@ 12:54 PM b7C
To: FBI) b2
Subject: RE: ECPA question D7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bo
lunderstand from[___hat you got your answer to this. 570
. NSLVIO-23188



b5
b6
bi7C

So if there is something there that | am unaware of, please let me know. Thanks[__]
----- Original Message-----

From: (FBI) :
Sent: Wednesday, December L7, 2006 10:36 AM b6

To: [ kQGe) (FBI) T
Cc: | (FBI) .
Subject: queston o . b2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7E
NON-RECORD
Hi. | hope vou are yp for an ECPA gyestion | |
5
b4
7D

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-23189



l0GC) (INT)

F (FBI) | 06
rom: o
Sent: \@mﬂth PM | | B7c
To: OGC) (FBI) b2

Subject: RE: ECPA question b7 D

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
bh
b4
—---Original Message----- b6 7D
From: (OGC) (FBI) -~
Sent: LWW—J—Uae FesdaY, JanUa 07 12:54 PM piC
To: [ (FBI) . b2
Subject: RE: ECPA question -
b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD .
b6
) piC
I understand from :'that you got your answer to this.
bb
b6
7C
So if there is something there that | am unaware of, please let me know. Thankslzl
----- Original Message----- ) bé
From: FBI) ' .
Sent: 7,2006 10:36aM 0/ C
To: QGC) (FBI) ne
Cc BI) e
Subject: question L7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Hi. | hope you are up for an ECPA question. | |
b5
bé
biC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

. NSLVIO-23190



———

[OGC) (INT)
From: (FB) b6
Sent: 1:09 PM b0
To: OGC) (FBI) T
Subject: . RE. ECPA question b2
’ ' b/E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
jol!
L7D
----- Original ans
From: GC) (FBI) bo
Sent: 7 12:54 PM 070
To: FBI) )/ C
Subject: ; quesoon h2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED DTE
NON-RECORD
| understand from hat you got your answer to this. :; .
b5
b6
b7C
So if there is something there that | am unaware of, please let me know. Thanks
----- Qriginal Message----- ) .
From: | kFBI) hé
Sent: I_\Mednﬁdauemmbeull{m% 10:36 AM ~
To: QGC) (FBI) L7C
ce: | (FBI) b2
Subject: )
ubje question bTE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
_Hi_| hope vou are up for an ECPA guestion | |
bb
b4
7D

. NSL VIO-23191



OGC) (INT)

6 10:36 AM

3C) (FBI)

(FBI)

From: FBI)
Sent: I'VVE'G'H'ES‘OEV‘D‘E‘CE‘I‘ITUET‘!? 290
To: :

Cc:

Subject: — ECPA question

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hi._| hope you are up for an ECPA question.|

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-23192



|(OGC) (INT)

From: OGC)(FBI) bé
Sent: 11 2006 5:40 PM »70
To: (OGC) (FB!) LI
Cc: {FBI) b2
Subject: RE: NSLs - BTE
bb
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bbh
b4
Assistant General Counsel '
National Security Law Branch -
i ounse! FBI bo
Voice b7C
Pager b2
Secure Fax
Fax
----- Origina! ge--o-- b bhé
From: GC) (FBI)
Sent: I_Mmd.ax__necemner 11, 2006 4:36 PM b7C
To: lLoGC)FBI) o b2
Ca: KFBD) WIE
Subject: RE: NSLs -I | A
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
_ NON-RECORD
]:I.h.n.l.n.ma.nu.t_n.laase | |
b5
be
R7C
————— Qriginal Message-----
From: FBI) 1
Sent: Il:mmxmmﬂnue 4:25 PM Do
To: 1{0GC) (FRD) n7C
Subject: FW: NSLs - | | 125
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7E
NON-RECORD bh

L]

(@2}

lolEele)

~1 o
!

NSEVYIO=23193



oo NG
-J & N

s
L

Would you agree with this? Again, any guidance is appreciated.

b5
Thanks, bho
L7C
I‘cm—ll | b2
| r v b7E
----- Original Message-----
From: | FBI)
Sent: rEddaL_Dﬁcem.bELm_ZQ% 3:11 PM )
To: £81) Lo
Ce: [oca) ey b7
Subject: RE; NS5 - - ~
b2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7E
NON-RECORD -
I — [e)S)
| have been working witr{ |on the case that | believe generated this message.
Thanks
P.S. if | misstated anything here, please clear it up for
' ' o))
----- Original Messggg----- b7C
From: I !(FBI) bz
Sent: riday, December 08, 2006 9:07 AM B7E
Toi !AGENTS ALL JTTE =
Subject: SLs -
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bd

NSL VIO-23194



If you have any questions, please let me know.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

3

NSL VIO-23195

-~ ey (N
]

coo




DGC) (INT)

From: , | b:3|) 0
Sent: Monday, December 04,2006 12:37 PM nTE
To: | Linney iern D /
Subject: RE o19)
b7C
oL
UNCLASSIFIED 0o
NON-RECORD
Thank |

lojenne)
[y &

~J
O

Thanks again for the help.

D2
----- Original Message----- b7E
6

From: (OGC) (FBI) . bE
Sent: 6 9:43 AM o
To: ERI} _ ni7C

Subject: RE:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b5
b6

b7C

) From:| |§FBI)
Sent: onday, December 04, 2006 9:30 AM

To: 0GC) (FRD T
Subject; LA
bT7E
UNCLASSIFIED .
NON-RECORD i
p7C
b5

W] NSL VIO-23196

s



Any guidance would be appreciated.

Thanks,

| —I jele)
' b7C

cbd

7
Sy

cell) 'b7 E

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

2

 NSL VIO-23197

b5



IATION CON

(OGC) (INT)
From: | lOGC) (FBI) v B
Sent: Monday, November 27, 13 PM b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) Sle
Ce: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. : S, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); | ;
IT_;B:kOGC) (FBI (OGC) (FBI); Jocey  be
b7D
Subject: ( | b5
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
GC,

he theme of the drait racks the 1Iiferpreflve Ilnalngs dISCUSSEd [ast fuesday.

Please advise your direction. I

' | b7D

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief

Tel. \ b TE
Fax.

UNCLASSIFIED

,  NSLVIO-23198



o
o

~3 o L

lollel

o

[—
@]

-1 o

[

[(OGC) (INT)

b6
From OGC)(FBI) . y
y h7(
Sent IlhursnaLMaw.zmﬁJ.Ls PM e
To: (OGC) (FBI) bh
Cc: ™ }
Subject R
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| checked with | b5
I b6
b7C
Assistant General Counsel
National Security Law Branch
i ounsel FBI bo
Voice -
Pager b C
Secure Fax bz
Fax
----- Original ge---— fbf ~
From: fosc) (re1) bic
Sent: I_\MainesJaLM.axIZ‘?. 2006 6:00 PM b5
To: (OGC)(FBI)
Subject: RE] ]

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

No_ it was recently (within last few days). | am not sure if it was wri

C

tten. It was communicated orally to|

PGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE

: I_wmnedeay.Zﬂ_mn.ﬁ.IS:ZS PM
(OGC) (FBI);l

(OGC) (FBl)

ocoyFep o) (kBN

(OCA) (FB1Y

Subje&: RE|

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| am curious as to the date of that opinion since it probably predates the new legislation with itsv own legislative

intent as well as before internet access was so widespread. O

Assistant General Counsel

National Security Law Branch

Office of General Counsel FBI
Voice
Pager
Secure Fax
Fax

-3
]

ooT

N

NS

LC may have to revisit the issue.

L VIO-23199



----- Original Message-----

From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: 0 TMWUUEL:ZO PM o

To: 0GC) (FBI) £ E. (0GC) iEBIJ‘_‘EI:IQMAS_].I.II.I.LLLDGC) (FBI) b6

cc: Gf;) (Em)] (OGC) (FBI (OCAY (FBL);| | Te
JOGCN(FEI sl

o
(OGO (FBD)] .
Subject: | | b5
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bo
b7C
oy}
7D

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED_

,  NSLVIO-23200



loGc) (INT)

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2006 5:25 PM
To: [ koo (ERD

Subject: RE:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Here is our response. |

@ bo

o
(O3

E. (OGC) (FBLY: 0GC) (FBI)
0GC) (FBI)| OCA) (FBI);

01.wpd =~
----- Original Message-----
From: I kosc) (ren)
Sent: 6 4:20 PM
To: OGC) (FBI)CARRONI \ALERT
Cc: QGCY (FBN
(0GC) (FBIY GC)(FBI)
Subject: | ]
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

o)
-~ o N
!

oo

I
AU

L7C

NS
A

~J] o 7
(@)

OO U

~]

S

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-23201



Response:

Page 1 of 1

NSL VIO-23202



Message Page 1 of 2

| [(oGC) (INT)

From: Caproni, Valerie E, (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2005 9:48 AM e

To: —__lioGe) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI b7C
m_ummem.:mowxs,wue F. (OGC) (FBI); OGC) b4

OGC) (FBI) b7D

Subject: RE| |
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I am confortable with what you told me. | think the footnote needs to be rewritten since | didn't get that distinction
from the text of the footnote.
----- Original Message-----
Froni |(OGC) (FBI) ,
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2005 9:11 AM b
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBL}; LAMMERT, ELAINE N. {OGC) (FBI); |(OGC) (FBI); L»7C
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI) [OGC) (FBI) na
o] JOGC) (FBI) o
Subject: RE] | 07D
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
kb
Would this be an acceptable resolution?
PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT
PRIOR OGC APPROVAL
Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief .
b7C
L7E
Tel.
Fax
----- Original Message----- :
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) ' b6
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2005 4:28 PM b7C

To: LFWBI); [(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC
(FBI) (OGC) (FBI)] | (OGC) (FBI); |

NSL VIO-23203

6/28/2007



Message

I |( 0GC) (FBI)
Subject |

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| have reviewed the EC again. | concur with the conclusion, but | am still troubled by a few things:

Page 2 of 2

D“YE\TC‘O‘

] will send the EC back to elaine.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

6/28/2007

NSL VIO-23204

> ~d Oy
@]

~1
o

bbb
bé

L7D



Message ‘ Page 1 of 3

IS THCLASSIFIED

a (OGC) (INT) 2007 EY. 65178 D
From: | (GED) : ol
Sent:  Thursday, September 01, 2005 9:41 AM - ) ) bﬁf)c
To: | bac) (Fai) gﬁE
H - . - ! '
Subject: FV\1 . bh
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
----;Original Message=----- , . ‘ ' b6
From:| J(OGC) (FBI) bR
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 9:36 AM : ' b7C
To: FBI_ALL CDCs . : b5
Subject: W[ ]
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
o
b6
b7C

NSCVIC-23205

6/28/2007



Message : Page 2 of 3

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT

PRIOR OGC APPROVAL
_Assistant General Counsel
bo
Tel ’ b7C

Fax b2

t OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-23206
6/28/2007

bb
Lo
bi7C
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